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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 11:51 AM

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; SUR

Subject: RE: Enquiry on Market value of SKD62U; Our ref: CMTD1905883; DOA: 14.12.2019
Dear Agnes,

The MV of SKD 62U is S69K-$70K(est) as at Dec’19.

Best Wishes for Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 12:13 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Enquiry on Market value of SKD62U; Our ref: CMTD1905883; DOA: 14.12.2019

Dear LKK

Please advise the market value of SKD62U as at 14.12.2018S.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327| T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

@, gg:;{;:gmm A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

' Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

l 1
‘ I
: P> Goo: :
! Download now @ App Store Google Play |

I

| 1For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 12:13 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Subject: Enquiry on Market value of SKD62U; Our ref: CMTD1905883; DOA: 14.12.2019
Attachments: COE cmtd1905883.pdf

Dear LKK

Please advise the market value of SKD62U as at 14.12.2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327| T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

—

Innovation for Wellbeing
@; SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

| Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

| |
! Download now @ App Store or bl Google Play :
l I

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Dec 2019

ﬁgp 12,4 ').{/ L'/’i'

[f 1 8[mft

Mv  é%2c — %ot

Singapore NRIC
964B

SKDé2U

Yes

30Dec 2019

AUDI

A7 SB 3.0 TFSIQUATTRO
White

2011

CGWO023310
WAUZZZ4G2CN049987
220.0 kW (295 bhp)
$75,798.00

21Nov 2011

21 Nov 2011

4

$75,798.00

Yes
20 Nov 2021
$41,688.00

20 Nov 2021

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$77,000.00

$14,565.00

$56,253.00

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Page 1 of |

30/12/2019



12/30/2019

Used Audi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCA:.RMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Us Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
. CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

Browse by Category

8 vehicles

Search Selection

| GET YOUR -
COE

RENEWAL
LOAN

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

e
i

New 5 Years Renewal COE Toyota Wish 2.0A.

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

URIDGHL BGTERS & SELiIRG

; ‘ | ¥ VALUE FOR MONEY
e i VALUE FOR TIME
b A PEACE OF MIND

| HOTLINE: 6741 9997 Mievourcas

Status

All

v (SortbyReg. Date ¥ |[20 results/page ¥ |
AudiAz ] B - ) ~
Price Depreciation Re > Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Audi A7 Any Any 2011 Any Any Any
Audi A7 Sportback 3.0A TFSI - N.A 27-Dec-2011 2,995 cc - Luxury

Quattro

Maintained Regularly At Reputable Workshop, Engine And Gearbox Stage 1 Tuned. Sparta BBK And 20' Sport Rims. Accident Free,STA
Inspection Welcome. Trade In Welcome. Loan Available,

Posted: 10-Dec-2019  Tags: 2011 Audi A7, 2011 audi a7, Audi A7, audi a7, Audi, A7, a7, Used Audi

Audi A7 Sportback 3.0A TFSI $70,000 $19,420 fyr 31-Oct-2011 2,995 cc 138,000 km Luxury
Quattro

Maintained Regularly. Parts Have Been Replaced, Such As A/C Compressor, Sensors And Gearbox With Receipts To Proof, Added On S-

Line Body Kits, Upgraded To S-Line Brake Kits And 22 Inch Sports Rims. Accident Free, STA Inspection Welcome. High Loan Available, T...

Posted: 17-Dec-2019  Tags: 2011 Audi A?, 2011 audi a7, Audi A7, audi a7, Audi, AZ, a7, Used Audi

Audi A7 Sportback 2.8A FSI $63,300 $21,240 fyr 30-Jun-2011 2,773 cc 64,000 km Luxury
Quattro

Glossy Black Exterior With Beige Leather Interior, 1st Owner Management Unit, Very Low Genuine Mileage Done, Serviced & Maintained
By Premium. Very Well Maintain Condition. Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available, High PARF Value! Welcome Trade In, Viewing Strictly...

360 VR Cars
Posted: 11-Dec-2019  Tags: 2011 Audi A7, 2011 audi a7, Audi A7, audi a7, Audi, A7, a7, Used Audi

Audi A7 Sportback 2.8A FSI $60,888 $19,670 /yr 29-Jun-2011 2,773 cc 90,111 km Luxury
Quattro

Low Genuine Mileage Done, Glossy Black Exterior With Beige Leather Interior, Serviced And Maintained By Reputable Workshop. Very Well
Maintain Condition, Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available, High PARF Value! Welcome Trade In.

V-TEC Asia Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Nov-2019  Tags: 2011 Audi A7, 2011 audi a7, Audi A7, audi a7, Audi, A7, a7, Used Audi

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,

Audi A7 Sportback 2.8A FSI $58,000 $17,900 /yr 24-Jun-2011 2,773 cc 105,000 km Luxury
Quattro

Glossy Black Exterior With Brown Leather Interior, Low Genuine Mileage Done, Serviced And Maintained By Premium. Very Well Maintain
Condition. Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available. High PARF Value! Welcome Trade-In! Whatsapp To View! Viewing Strictly By Appoint...

360 VR Cars
Posted: 04-Nov-2019  Tags: 2011 Audi A7, 2011 audi a7, Audi A7, audi a7, Audi, A7, a7, Usad Audi

Audi A7 Sportback 2,BA FSI - N.A 30-May-2011 2,773 cc # Luxury
Quattro S-Line

High Loan Available, Free Servicing, Warranty Not By 3rd Party Workshop, Price Stated Above Is Actual Selling Price, Accident Free, Sta Or
Vicom Are Welcome, Purchase Comes With Official Certificate With A Peace Of Mind, Bank And In House Loan Available At Flexible In...

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Nov-2019  Tags: 2011 Audi A7, 2011 audi a7, Audi A7, audi a7, Audi, A7, a7, Used Audi

Audi A7 Sportback 2.BA FSI $55,800 $17,700 /yr 16-May-2011 2,773 cc = Luxury

https:!!www_sgcarmart.com!used_carsllisting.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Audi&MMO=A7&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2011

Available

Available

Available

Available

SOLD

Available

172



